From: Angela Brooks [

Sent: 26 September 2023 09:11

To: planningpolicy

Cc: James Beverley

Subject: FW: Local Development Framework Plan Review Second Publication Allocations &
Development Management Development Plan Document

Attachments: Second Publication DPD Letter_Part47.pdf; Statement of Representation

Procedure.pdf

[CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organisation. Do not click on links or open attachments
unless you recognise the sender and know the content is safe]

Dear Sirs

Further to notification of the second Reg19 consultation —as attached, | have reviewed its content and do not wish to comment
further on behalf of my client, Richborough.

The representations submitted to the November 2022 consultation remain so please use these to issue to the Inspectorate.
with Kind Regards
Angela

Angela BrooksM RTPI
Partner
For and on behalf of Fisher German LLP

The Estates Office - Norman Court - lIvanhoe Business Park
Ashby de la Zouch LE65 2UZ

A FISHER
» GERMAN

one team | one plan | one goal

To learn more about our expanded expertise
and the market sectors we now operate in

CLICK HERE

This e-mail message is confidential and for the use of the addressee only. If the message is
received by anyone other than the addressee it must be deleted.

Internet e-mails are not secure as information could be intercepted, corrupted, lost, arrive
late or incomplete and may contain viruses.

Fisher German accepts no liability for viruses contained in this e-mail or changes made to t
message. Fisher German LLP is a limited liability partnership, registered number:

0OC317554.

A list of members' names is available for inspection at the registered office, The Head Office,
Ivanhoe Office Park, lvanhoe Park Way, Ashby de la Zouch, LE65 2AB.

SAVE PAPER - Please do not print this e-mail unless absolutely necessary.
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From: planningpolicy
Sent: Monday, September 25, 2023 9:00 AM
To: James Beverley
Subject: Local Development Framework Plan Review Second Publication Allocations & Development Management
Development Plan Document

Dear Sir/Madam

Please find attached a letter regarding the Local Development Framework Plan Review Second Publication
Allocations & Development Management Development Plan Document - Regulation 19 Consultation, along with a
Statement of Representation Procedure.

Kind regards

Planning Policy and Infrastructure

Newark and Sherwood District Council
+44(1636)650000
planningpolicy@newark-sherwooddc.gov.uk
www.newark-sherwooddc.qov.uk

NEWARK &
SHERWOOD

. DISTRICT COUNCIL




